Niamh Hickey

From: SIDS

Sent: Monday 4 March 2024 12:30

To: Sean Breslin

Subject: RE: ABP-317810-23 - Land to the north of Tynagh Power Station, Co. Galway

Good afternoon Sean,

| wish to acknowledge receipt of your email.

I can confirm the below extension request is acceptable.

The further information should be received by the Board by 5:30 pm on 15" March 2024.
Please accept this email as formal confirmation of this extension.

Kind regards,
Niamh

From: Sean Breslin <sbreslin@gravisplanning.com>

Sent: Friday, March 1, 2024 5:00 PM

To: SIDS <sids@pleanala.ie>

Cc: Ed Barrett <ebarreti@gravisplanning.com>

Subject: RE: ABP-317810-23 - Land to the north of Tynagh Power Station, Co. Galway

Caution: This is an External Email and may have malicious content. Please take care when clicking links or
opening attachments. When in doubt, contact the ICT Helpdesk.

Afternoon Niamh,

| trust you are well.

By way of update, since our last discussion we have held a positive meeting with the H3A and the COMAH land
use planning assessment has been updated and issued to the HSA for review. However, the HSA will not be

able to review and provide any comments on the revised assessment before Monday therefore would it be
possible to agree a further extension of time until 15™ March?

Kind regards,

Sean
Sean Breslin
EE Senior Consultant, Planning
L3 M:  +353-87-1318824

GRAVIS E: sbreslin@gravisplanning.com | W: www.gravisplanning.ie
PLANNING DUBLIN | BELFAST | LONDON | EDINBURGH

In line with Data Protection Regulations (GDPR) our Privacy Policy can be viewed on our website. Please visit www.gravisplanning.com

Company Registration Number: 623877 VAT Number: 3558162TH. The information contained in this e-mail is confidential and may be legaily
privileged. It is intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed and cthers explicitly authorised to receive it. If you have
received this e-rmail in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete it from your computer. Any disclosure, copying or distribution of the
information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this email in error please notify the system manager at
info@gravisplanning.com. Viruses: Although we have taken steps to ensure that this e-mail and attachments are free from any virus, we advise that
in keeping with good computing practice the recipient should ensure they are actually virus free




From: Sean Breslin

Sent: Manday, February 19, 2024 12;21 PM

To: SIDS <sids@pleanala.ie>

Cc: Ed Barrett <ebarrett@gravisplanning.com>

Subject: RE: ABP-317810-23 - Land to the north of Tynagh Power Station, Co. Galway

Afternoon Niambh,

Thank you for confirming.

Kind regards,
Sean
nB i
[?E gg:ior ggrs\i:itant, Planning
Y M- +353-87-1318824
G RAVI S E: shreslin@gravisplanning.com | W' www.gravisplanning.ie
DLANNING DUBLIN | BELFAST | LONDON | EDINBURGH

In line with Data Protection Regulations {GDPR) our Privacy Policy can be viewed on our website. Please visit www.gravisplanning.com

Company Registration Number: 623877 VAT Number: 3558162TH. The information contained in this e-mail is confidential and may be legally
privileged. It is intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whem it is addressed and others explicitly authorised to receive it. If you have
received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete it from your computer. Any disclosure, copying or distribution of the
information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this email in error please notify the system manager at
info@aravisplanning.com. Viruses: Although we have taken steps to ensure that this e-mail and attachments are free from any virus, we advise that
in keeping with good computing practice the recipient should ensure they are actually virus free.

From: SIDS <sids@pleanala.ie>

Sent: Monday, February 19, 2024 10:47 AM

To: Sean Breslin <sbreslin@gravisplanning.com>

Cc: Ed Barrett <ebarrett@gravisplanning.com:>

Subject: RE: ABP-317810-23 - Land to the north of Tynagh Power Station, Co. Galway

Good morning Sean,

| wish to acknowledge receipt of your email.

| can confirm the below extension request is acceptable.

The further information should be received by the Board by 5:30 pm on 4" March 2024.
Please accept this email as formal confirmation of this extension.

Kind regards,
Niamh

From: Sean Breslin <sbreslin@gravisplanning.com>

Sent: Thursday, February 15, 2024 10:24 AM

To: SIDS <sids@pleanala.ie>

Cc: Ed Barrett <ebarrett@gravisplanning.com>

Subject: RE: ABP-317810-23 - Land to the north of Tynagh Power Station, Co. Galway

Caution: This is an External Email and may have malicious content. Please take care when clicking tinks or
opening attachments. When in doubt, contact the ICT Helpdesk.



Afternoon Niamh,

By way of update, we are currently trying to arrange a meeting with the HSA however due to workload they have
been unable to provide us with an appropriate time this week therefore, would it be possible torequest a
further extension of time until 4" March?

Kind regards,
Sean

Sean Breslin
Senior Consultant, Planning

=3
L M +353-87-1318824
G R AV l S E: shreslin@gravisplanning.com | W: www.gravisplanning.ie
S G DUBLIN | BELFAST | LONDON | EDINBURGH

In line with Data Protection Regulations (GDPR) our Privacy Policy can be viewed on our website. Please visit www.gravisplanning.com

Company Registration Number: 623877 VAT Number: 3558162TH. The information contained in this e-mail is confidential and may be legally
privileged. It is intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed and others explicitly autherised to receive it. If you have
received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete it from your computer. Any disclosure, copying or distribution of the
information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this email in error please notify the system manager at
inffo@gravisplanning.com. Viruses: Although we have taken steps to ensure that this e-mail and attachments are free from any virus, we advise that
in keeping with good compuiing practice the recipient should ensure they are actually virus free.

From: SIDS <sids@pleanala.ie>

Sent: Monday, January 29, 2024 1:50 PM

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
| will post a letter today with confirmation of the extension request.

Kind regards,
Niamh

From: Sean Breslin <sbreslin@gravisplanning.com>

Sent: Friday, January 26, 2024 12:07 PM

To: 5IDS <sids@pleanala.ie>

Cc: Ed Barrett <ebarrett@gravisplanning.com>

Subject: RE: ABP-317810-23 - Land to the north of Tynagh Power Station, Co. Galway

Afternoon Niamh,
Thank you for confirming.
Would it be possible to receive a formal letter confirming the extension has been accepted?

Kind regards,
Sean



| Sean Breslin
= Senior Consultant, Planning

&‘ M +353-87-1318824
G Q AV l S E: shreslin@gravisplanning.com [ W: www.gravisplanning.ie
ﬁ'LANN?NG DUBLIN | BELFAST | LONDON | EDINBURGH

In line with Data Protection Regulations (GDPR) our Privacy Policy can be viewed on our website. Please visit www.gravisplanning.com

Company Registration Number: 623877 VAT Number: 3558162TH. The information contained in this e-mail is confidential and may be legaily
privileged. It is intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed and others explicitly authorised to receive it. If you have
received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete it from your computer. Any disclosure, copying or distribution of the
information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this email in error please notify the system manager at
info@agravisplanning.com. Viruses: Although we have taken steps to ensure that this e-mail and attachments are free from any virus, we advise that
in keeping with good computing practice the recipient should ensure they are actually virus free.

From: SIDS <sids@pleanala.ie>

Sent: Monday, January 22, 2024 3:14 PM

To: Sean Breslin <shreslin@gravisplanning.com>

Cc: Ed Barrett <ebarrett@gravisplanning.com>

Subject: RE: ABP-317810-23 - Land to the north of Tynagh Power Station, Co. Galway

Good afternoon Sean,
[ can confirm the below extension is acceptable.
The further information should be received by the Board by 5:30 pm on 19" February 2024,

Kind regards,
Niamh

From: Sean Breslin <sbreslin@gravisplanning.com>

Sent: Monday, lanuary 22, 2024 12:45 PM

To: SIDS <sids@pleanala.ie>

Cc: Ed Barrett <eharrett@gravisplanning.com>

Subject: RE: ABP-317810-23 - Land to the north of Tynagh Power Station, Co. Galway

Afternoon Niamh,

Further to our call this morning, | am emailing in regard to the attached letter received from An Bord Pleanala last
week in relation to the submission from the HSA.

By way of update, we are continuing to liaise with the HSA in order to address their queries, however we would like
to request a 2-week extension until 19t February 2024 as this would provide us with a suitable timeframe to
respond appropriately.

| would be grateful if you could confirm if this extension would be acceptable.

Please let me know if you have any queries.

Kind regards,

Sean
Sean Breslin
[PEE Senior Consultant, Planning
Ll M +353-87-1318824
GRAVIS | E sbreslin@gravisplanning.com | - www.gravisplanning.e
DLANNING DUBLIN | BELFAST | LONDON | EDINBURGH

In line with Data Protection Regufations (GDPR) our Privacy Policy can be viewed on our website. Please visit www.gravisplanning.com
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Company Registration Number; 623877 VAT Number: 3558162TH. The information contained in this e-mail is confidential and may be legally
privileged. It is intended solely fer the use of the individual or entity to whom it 1s addressed and others exgplicitly authorised to receive it. i you have
received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete it from your computer. Any disclosure, copying or distributicn of the
information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this email in error please notify the system manager at
info@gravisplanning.com. Viruses: Although we have taken steps to ensure that this e-mzil and attachments are free from any virus, we advise that
in keeping with good computing practice the recipient should ensure they are actually virus free.

From: SIDS <sids@pleanala.ie>

Sent: Tuesday, January 16, 2024 12:46 PM

To: Sean Breslin <sbreslin@gravisplanning.com>

Cc: Ed Barrett <ebarrett@gravisplanning.com>

Subject: RE: ABP-317810-23 - Land to the north of Tynagh Power Station, Co. Galway

Good afternoon Sean,
i wish to acknowledge receipt of your email.

Kind regards,
Niamh

From: Sean Breslin <sbreslin@gravisplanning.com>

Sent: Monday, January 15, 2024 4:56 PM

To: SIDS <sids@pleanala.ie>

Cc: Ed Barrett <ebarrett@gravisplanning.com>

Subject: ABP-317810-23 - Land to the north of Tynagh Power Station, Co. Galway

Dear Sir / Madam,

| trust this email finds you well.

Further to the recent submission made by the Health and Safety Authority, | am emailing to inform you that the
Applicant is liaising directly with the HSA in order to address some outstanding queries and will intend to submit
additional information to them shortly.

Please let us know if you have any queries.

Kind regards,

Sean
Sean Breslin
L—FE Senior Consultant, Planning
D——'* M +353-87-1318824
GRAVIS E' sbreslin@gravisplanning.com | YW' www.gravisplanning.ie
BLANNING DUBLIN | BELFAST | LONDON | EDINBURGH

In line with Data Protection Regulations (GDPR} our Privacy Policy can be viewed on our website. Please visit www.gravisplanning.com

Company Registration Number: 623877 VAT Number: 3558162TH. The information contained in this e-mail is confidential and may be legally
privileged. It is intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed and others explicitly authorised to receive it. If you have
received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete it from your computer. Any disclosure, copying or distribution of the
information is strickly prohibited and may be unlawiful. If you have received this email in esror please notify the system manager at
info@gravisplanning.com. Viruses: Although we have taken steps to ensure that this e-mail and attachments are free from any virus, we advise that
in keeping with good computing practice the recipient should ensure they are actually virus free.




